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From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 3:30 PM

To: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL); Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL)

Cc: Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL); O'Connot, Anthony (SAPOL)

Subject: FW: AOSMA Liquor Licensing Hearing

Attachments: 220606 Letter from Hon Susan Close MP re Use of Plastic Cups at AO.pdf

Matt / Mark & Ch, Supt

Just keeping all in the loop. As discussed with Mark, | have advised Adam that we may have no objection to bringing
the matter on earlier and | would advise.

Obviously all depends on whether PASA, make a submission and the timeliness of that submission.

Mark, obviously PASA are their own identity, if they could expiate their decision, whether to submit or not and then
provide a response if that is their determination,

Cheers

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601
6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au

M SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE
SAFER COMMUNRITIES

Eervice Intagrily Leadarship CoHaboralion Courage Respect

The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidential and may afso be the subject of legal, professional privilege of
public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipiont, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and or its atiachments is
unsuthorised, Please advise s by reply and hen delete it from your system. Any views o opinions presenled are solely those of the author and
do not necessarly ropregent those of SAPOL,
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From: @adelaideoval.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 2:58 PM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AOSMA Liquor Licensing Hearing

Hi Greg,

Thanks for your time on the phone earlier today, | really appreciate the call back.




As discussed, AOSMA is quite keen to have the matter at hand heard by the CBS Commissioner sooner rather than
later. I must admit my understanding was that the matter was going to be heard last Monday the 27 June, but now
understand it will be heard on 26 july.

At the AOSMA Board meeting today, | undertook to try and work with both SAPOL {as the only objector) and CBS to
see if we can have this date moved up so that the AFL fans can benefit from this positive change this year.

By way of background, we have actively consulted with all Adelaide Oval venue hirer stakeholders including, SACA,
SANFL, AFL Clubs, AFL and CA who are all in favour of the change. Further, the application has been supported by
Deputy Premier Hon. Susan Close MP from an environmental and patron experience perspective (see attached), and
the application has not been objected to by Adelaide City Councill, any local resident or private person.

That said, we are keen to understand all points of view and respect the process which we are not trying to
circumvent, but to just have it dealt with sooner rather than later.

Any assistance is greatly appreciated.
Happy to have a chat anytime, even if its with a view of resolving any SAPOL concerns ahead of the CBS hearing.

Kind regards,

6(1)

Chief Operating Officer

Adelaide Oval SMA Ltd. | PO Box 900 North Adelaide SA 5006

6ﬁ)hone: +61 8 8211 1116 4
@adelaideoval.com.au | www.adelaideoval.com.au

6(1)

: Adelaide Oval is a double COVID-19 vacdination only venue, All visitors aged 12 and over attending Adelaide Qval will be required to show
* proof of their vaccination certificate to gain entry. This includes anyone attending the AOSMA Office or Koffee Ink for meetings.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of (his message please
notify the sender immediately by return amail, and destroy this message and any attachments, Although the Adelaide Oval SMA timited has made avery endeavour o
ensure documents are virus free, you shoukl scan this message for viruses. The Adelaide Oval SMA Limited will accept no lability for any loss that may occur, resulting
from your recipient of this message or any attachments. You must not copy or distribute this message or any part of it or atherwise disclose its contents ta anyone
without the prior consent of the sender.,
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Dear

I'write to you regarding the use of piastic cups at Adelaide Oval.

Over the weekend | was pleased to learn the Melbourne Cricket Ground is curently
undertaking a trial of serving alcoholic beverages to customers in cans, rather than in
plastic cups, in a move to reduce the venue’s environmental footprint.

I know Adelaide Oval has been looking at ways to reduce the waste produced on
match days and was glad to read the Stadium Management Authority will closely
monitor the trial and consider implementing a similar program.

South Australia has always been a nationa! leader in recycling and waste
management, which is why | would be very supportive of such a trial being undertaken
at our state’s iconic sporting stadium.

| understand that Adelaide Oval's beer supplier, Lion, is also supportive of the move
and | strongly believe that patrons would be equally as eager to enjoy their beverages
straight from the can, and see the venue make an environmentally conscious switch.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter and | would greatly appreciate any
updates on Adelaide Oval's plans to reduce waste.

Yours sincerely

Deputy Premier
Minister for Climate, Environment and Water
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